ScHOSLU OF MLOICING .. . .. -
DLFAUTMENT OF PATHOLOGY AND ONCOLOGY . . . " : . . | July 8, -19€2 .-

TR st - fJ. Edgar Hoover,” Esq., Director. .
: 5 s,da,ral Bureau of Invesiigation = }
- United States Department of_ Justme

' Washington, D.C., 20535
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- Re: Warren Report

- Dear Mr. Hoover: v e ;
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. >

S R "Re-*eadmo' my letter to you of June 8, 1968 _from which an- - :
v, 1Y answer hy.s not'yet been received,: reveals omission to ask for -
S 7. results of the chemical, and/or spcctro«raphzc andlor ncutro'
. S actxv*u.mn analysis of Comr'ubmon L.\lubxt 399. .
"> Ishould now hke to formally ask for the results obtained by
" -chemical, and/or spectrographic, andfor neutron activation
{muclear bombardment) analysis of Commission Exhibits 35S,
82, and 843 together with similar. studies on any other missles
or {ragments removed from the late President Kennedy or
.- Governor John Connally a.rlsmg from the assassmanon in Dallas. .
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